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SUBJECT: A HISTORY OF THE 1949 ALTERATIONS TO BUILDING TA-21-45 

Building T A-21-45 was originally situated at 15th Street and Trinity Drive. In July 1947 it was 
moved and set on piers on the north side ofDP Road across from the DP Laundry, TA-21-20. It 
was used by the Atomic Energy Commission as a safety training center. 

In 1949 the Atomic Energy Commission abandoned the building and in January 1949 the Zia 
Company started alterations to the building for the Los Alamos Scientific .Laboratory's 
Industrial Waste Studies Group. This was the same group that operated the Waste Treatment 
Laboratory, TA-21-33, immediately west ofthe DP Laundry. Building TA-21-45 was originally 
designated T A-21-35. See attachment No. 1. 

Building TA-21-45 was removed in August 1954 by the Conwell Electric Company. 

T A-21-45 had two toilet rooms on the north side of the building these toilet rooms projected out 
to the north about 9'-0" and their east and west dimension was about 16'-0". The toilet room 
fixtures were removed from the west toilet room and most of the floor was removed. A 
reinforced concrete pit was constructed with a sump in the southwest corner. The inside 
dimensions of the pit were 8'-0" north and south by 6'-0" east and west by 3'-4" deep. The 
inside dimensions of the sump were 3 '0" north and south by 3 '-6" east and west by 2 '-6" deep. 
The floor of the pit sloped to drain into the sump. See attachment No.2, drawing ENG 4C-660, 
for details. 

Attachment No.3, drawing ENG 4C-660-A_,shows two barrels mounted on a steel stand on the 
north side of the pit. There was a galvanized metal drip pan under each barrel. Each drip pan 
had a Y:z'' pipe drain that emptied onto the floor of the concrete pit. A pump was mounted on the 
wall above the sump and could pump fluid out of the sump by means of a %" suction line and a 
check valve. The%" discharge line from the pump was connected to a%" header that dropped 
down and connected to the metal top of each barrel. Each pipe drop into the barrels had a valve 
in the line. This meant that the valves on each barrel could be closed at the same time or opened 
at the same time. Also, the valve to one barrel could be open and the valve to the other barrel 
could be closed. The %"line that connected the barrels and the pump then went through the 
west wall of the pit room and dropped down 3 '-0" below grade. It continued west underground, 
until it was below the overhead steam line that serviced the DP Laundry. The%" line then rose 
above grade and was strapped to the overhead stream line until it entered the DP Laundry's 
boiler room. It was then suspended from the walls of the laundry and connected to the inlet of a 
pump mounted on the floor near the sump that collected all of the waste water from the washing 
machines. A 1" rubber hose was pulled through the 6" steel pipe that connected the StJinP in the 



Gary McMath -2- 04/06/99 

laundry to the seepage pits, MDA-V. The rubber hose was connected to the pump discharge and 
extended about 2'-0" into the seepage pits beyond the end of the 6" steel pipe drain from the 
laundry sump. Apparently the intention was not to mix the discharge from TA-21-45 with the 
washing machine waste water inside of the laundry. However, there was a valved %" line that 
by-passed the inlet to the pump that could dump the waste from TA-21-45 directly into the 
laundry sump. This probably was an emergency by-pass. It is interesting that there is a valved 
connection between the pump and the barrels in the pit at TA-21-45. This connection could be 
attached to a portable air compressor. It appears to me that this was a safety feature that could 
be used to blow the line down in case of power or pump failure. 

The piping drawing is so sketchy and incomplete in the TA-21-45 pit area that I cannot 
determine how the barrels were filled or from where they were filled or how they were emptied. 
They may have emptied into the sump. The new stainless steel sink in the new work bench 
against the wall that was common with the east toilet room (see attachment No. 2) was not 
involved with the pit area because it's drain was connected to the drain that existed after a 
drinking fountain was removed. Discharge from the sink would have flowed to the septic tank. 
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